From: Tucker, Jean <jean.tuckerl@myflfamilies.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 1:27 PM

To: Medina, Gennifer <Gennifer.Medina@marionfl.org>

Cc: Flynn, Heather <Heather.Flynn@marionfl.org>; Olesky, Dana <Dana.Olesky @marionfl.org>; rcooper
<rcooper@zerohourlifecenter.org>; cheyenne.wallace@zerohourlifecenter.org

Subject: RE: Public Safety Coordinating Council Meeting

Good afternoon,

| reached out to Robert Cooper at Zero Life Hour and he was able to provide someone to fill the
position of a person with lived experience.
Her information is below.

Cheyenne Wallace

Program Director for Zero Life Center

(352) 282-2885
Cheyenne.walace@zerohourlifecenter.org.

| have copied Ms. Wallace and Robert Cooper in this email.

Please let me know if there is anything | can help with,

TOGETHER WE ARE

Jean Tucker, PhD, LMHC, QS
Central Region Operations Supervisor
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Office

ACCOUNTABLE - VALUED Florida Department of Children and Families
EMPOWERED * DETERMINED 994.

TRANSPARENT - OPTIMISTIC 863-224-0482

ENGAGED - COLLABORATIVE

IDEAL TEAM PLAYERS
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